
 
 
 
 
          May 15, 2013 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  R. W. Borchardt 

Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:    Chairman Macfarlane     /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:   DESIGNATION OF SENIOR REAL PROPERTY OFFICER 
 
 
Pursuant to the authority granted to me under Reorganization Plan No. 1 of 1980, the Executive 
Director for Operations (EDO) is hereby designated as the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission’s Senior Real Property Officer with the responsibilities specified in Executive Order 
13327, Federal Real Property Asset Management, dated February 4, 2004. 
 
Exercise of this delegated authority shall comply with all requirements of law, executive orders, 
regulations, policy and procedures, including clearances, approvals, and notification 
requirements. 

 
This delegation is effective immediately and shall remain in effect until superseded.  This 
authority herein may be re-delegated as deemed appropriate by the EDO in writing.  A copy of 
any re-delegation shall be filed with the Secretary of the Commission, the General Counsel, and 
the Chief Human Capital Officer. 
 
 
CONTACT:  James Schaeffer, ADM/ADSC 

          (301) 492-3660 
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